Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 March, 2022 3:37 PM

To: assignments; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRL;, Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd);
Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: PRI for SLM9864D Our Insured: SHB1327X on 20.03.22 Our Ref:
D22000828MFSH

Ref: TAX/03/22/2043

Dear Yan

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SLM9864D

Insured: SHB1327X
Workshop: KY AUTO PTE. LTD.

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 3:52 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; admin@kyauto.sg; Lim Gan
Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for SLM9864D Our Insured: SHB1327X on 20.03.22 Our Ref : D22000828MFSH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 Fax: 6507
38491 Company Reg. No. 195000106C

A Member of ISEELANY INSURANCE GROUP
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.




From: KY Auto Admin <admin@kyauto.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 1:06 pm

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM9864D (ALLIANZ) CLAIMING AGAINST SHB1327X (MS) ON 20.03.22

Dear Motor Claims Team,
Kindly assist to arrange Survey Before Repair and let us have the liability for this case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Isabella
Administrative Executive

KY AUTO PTE. LTD.

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#05-23 SYNERGYQKB
SINGAPORE 417800

HP: 98073304/81898979

The attachment named GIA REPORT SLM9864D_200322.pdf could not be scanned for viruses
because it is a password protected.



